



CITY OF CAMBRIDGE
CAMBRIDGE, MASSACHUSETTS 02139

TEL 349-4300
FAX 349-4307

EXECUTIVE DEPARTMENT
ROBERT W. HEALY
City Manager

RICHARD C. ROSSI
Deputy City Manager

October 17, 1994

To The Honorable, The City Council:

In response to Awaiting Report Item No. 32, regarding installing sidewalks and trees on Huron Avenue across from Fountain Terrace, Public Works Commissioner Ralph E. Dunphy reports the following:

It is feasible to install sidewalks and trees along Huron Avenue across from Fountain Terrace. Public Works will further evaluate and estimate the project for consideration in FY95.

Very truly yours,

Robert W. Healy
City Manager

RWH/mev

Consent Agenda # 6

S-443

Response to Awaiting Report Item Number
Thirty-Two regarding installing sidewalks
and trees on Huron Avenue across from
Fountain Terrace.

In City Council,

October 17, 1994

Placed on file